Asha sharma

TRANSLATOR, TRANSCRIBER, SUBTITLE EXPERT

Experienced Translator, Transcriber, and Subtitle Expert with proficiency in accurately and efficiently translating and transcribing content into English and Hindi subtitles. Expertise in using translation software and tools, attention to detail, and cultural sensitivity to create error-free subtitles for various types of video content.

x aasha0614@gmail.com

+91-9351936018

Jaipur,India

SKILLS

Bilingual proficiency Time management Efficient Translation CAT tools expertise Scheduling Attention to detail

MemoQ Cultural senstivity
Audio/Video transcription Research skills

EXPERIENCE

Professional Translator

Freelance 2018 - Present

Acting as a written translator for English and Hindi language over a broad range of topics including business articles, journals and research papers, automotive manual and other form of documents.

Translator: English to Hindi

Freelance Feb 2018 - Present

As a translator who has been working on translating English to Hindi for the past three years, I have gained a deep understanding of both languages and their nuances. I have honed my skills in accurately translating written and spoken content from English to Hindi, and vice versa, ensuring that the meaning and tone of the original content is preserved.

Transcriber and SubTitle

Freelance Jan 2018 - Present

I have gained extensive knowledge and expertise in transcribing audio and video content from English to Hindi and Hindi to Hindi. My experience has equipped me with the skills necessary to deliver high-quality and accurate transcripts, ensuring that the meaning and tone of the original content is preserved.

EDUCATION

P.hd

Mahatma Jyoti Rao Phoole Mahila Mahavidhyalaya, jaipur Apr 2021 - Present

Masters of Science

Vardhman Mahaveer Open University, Jaipur Feb 2017 - Mar 2019

Masters of Education

S.S.G.Pareek College of Education, Jaipur Feb 2015 - Mar 2017

Bachelors of Education

Biyani Girls B.Ed College, Jaipur Apr 2008 - Apr 2010

Bachelors of Science

Mahatma Jyoti Rao Phoole Mahila Mahavidhyalaya, Jaipur Apr 2003 - Mar 2004

LANGUAGES

English Hindi